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RESPONDENT INFORMATION FORM RiilghilltaS nil h·AIbi! 

Please Note this form must be returned with your response to ensure that we handle 
your response appropriately 

1. Name/Organisation 

Title Mr 0 Ms 0 Mrs 0 Miss 0 Dr *0 Please tick as appropriate 

KAnc:.lnn1~nn Court 

Postcode G12 9NX 
EmailJean.barr@glasgow. 
ac.uk 

3. Permissions - I am responding as... 



CONSULTATION QUESTIONS 

1. For draft Regulation 3, do you agree with the proposed arrangements for 
the recruitment and selection of members of the Safeguarders Panel? 

2. In respect of draft regulation 5(2)and 5(3), do you agree with the 
suggested prerequisites for appointment to the safeguarders panel? 

CommentsYes 

3. In respect of draft regulation 5(4), do you agree with the proposed 
classes of persons disqualified from appointment, or from continuing as a 
member of the Safeguarders Panel? 

CommentsYes 

4. Based on draft regulation 7(1) & 7(2), do you agree with the basis on 
which the Scottish Ministers must appoint and reappoint a person as a 
member of the Safeguarders Panel? 

CommentsYes, although little information is given 

5. In considering draft regulation 7(4), do you conclude that the grounds 
on which a person may be removed from the Safeguarders Panel are 
sufficiently wide? 

6. Do you support the requirements set out in draft regulation 8 - that 
mean that members and prospective members of the safeguarders panel must 
attend (and successfully complete) training required by the Scottish 
Ministers? 

CommentsYes 

7. Do you support the proposals set out at draft regulation 10 for the 
payment of fees, expenses and allowances to members and potential members 
of the Safeguarders Panel? 

;onilmenltsA.aalin scant information is but in principle, yes 

8. Do you agree with the proposed arrangements set out at draft regulation 
11 (4) and (5) for the monitoring and assessment of the performance of 
members of the safeguarders panel? Are they realistic and proportionate? 

to make a judgelment about this . 
.."....•..•~~... ~ " ~ ~.., 



There is a suggestion of contracting out this function although this is not 
altogether clear. To whom? Will this remain within government bodies or will 
outside bodies be asked to tender, for example, university departments? 
Can I assume that this monitoring function will not be open to any private 

L,~!:9~!!!~~"!!,~~,~t~~01...~s>..~ul.~bl!!m it a bid? 




